City of Rochester Hills
AGENDA SUMMARY
NON-FINANCIAL ITEMS

1000 Rochester Hills Dr.
Rochester Hills, M1 48309
248.656.4630
www.rochesterhills.org

TO: Mayor and City Council Members

FROM: Jane Leslie, Clerk’s Office, 2461

DATE: 10/10/05

SUBJECT: New Class C License — Crust Pizza

Legislative File No: 2005-0583

REQUEST:

Applicant is requesting recommendation for approval of a “New from Quota” Class C License to be
considered “Above All Others” for Crust Pizza located at 2595 S. Rochester Rd.

BACKGROUND:

The applicant submitted the appropriate application, plans, fee, etc. and the applicant has appeared before
the Administration Information Services Committee on 9/27/05. The committee reviewed the
application, the type of business, the economic impact, background in the business, etc. Reports from the
Building, Fire and Oakland County Sheriff’s Departments were reviewed with no objections. The
committee discussed with the applicant its preference to have a license transferred in. The resolution

adopted by AIS was to recommend approval.

RECOMMENDATION:

The AIS Committee adopted their resolution that the request from Crust Pizza to issue a New Class C
License “Above All Others”, located at 2595 S. Rochester Rd., Rochester Hills, Oakland County,
Michigan 48307 be recommended for approval to Michigan Liquor Control Commission.
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